LA
THE TEXAS ﬁ STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

Quarterly Board of Regents Meeting

February 18 - 19, 2016

Lamar University




Texas State University System
Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting February 2016
Thursday, February 18, 2016 - 12:30 PM
Beaumont, Texas

AGENDA

1. Logistical Agenda
2. General Motions
3. Academic Affairs

A.

moO O w

OZ=IrrX"ue-IOmm

SHSU: Change the General Education Core Curriculum

SHSU: College Name Change—College of Sciences

SHSU: Degree Designator Change—Master of Arts in Health, M.A.

SHSU: Establishment of the Sam Houston State University Charter School

TXST: Add a Bachelor of Science Major in Digital Media Innovation and
Mass Communication

TXST: Delete Several Graduate and Undergraduate Certificate Programs
TXST: Delete the Master of Science Major in Health Services Research

. LSCO: Program Modification for Information Technology

. LSCO: Program Modification for AA Liberal Arts

. LSCO: Core Curriculum Modification

. LSCO: Program Modification for CERT Pharmacy Technology
. TSUS: Certified Enroliment Reports

. Academic Affairs CONSENT Agenda

. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs

4. Finance and Audit

— T OmMmmOO wm >

(@]

LU: Authorization to Set Board Rates
LU: Authorization to Set Room Rates
SHSU: Authorization to Set Board Rates
SHSU: Authorization to Set Room Rates
SRSU: Authorization to Set Board Rates
SRSU: Authorization to Set Room Rates
TXST: Authority to Set Board Rates

. TXST: Authority to Set Room Rates
. TXST: Add Program Fee for Master’'s Programs in McCoy College of

Business Administration

. LSCPA: Tuition for Non-credit Courses

K. TSUS: Delegation of Authority to Chancellor to Bind Systemwide Coverage

for Property, Government Crime, Automobile Collision and Liability and
Directors', Officers' and Employment Practices Insurance

12
13
14
16
17
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
37
38
66
82
83
85
91
98
110
114
120
124
132

134
135



© 00 N O

10

11

12
13

z =

0O v O

. TSUS: Consideration and action with respect to the “Twenty-First

Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing the Issuance,
Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents, Texas State University System
Revenue Financing System Revenue Bonds, in One or More Series; and
Approving and Authorizing Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto "

TSUS: Depository Funds Policy Feb 2016

TSUS: Texas State University System Supplemental Tax Sheltered Annuity
Plan and Texas State University System Optional Retirement Program Plan

Finance and Audit CONSENT Agenda

TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances

TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments

TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

. Planning and Construction

A. TXST: Design Development Documents for Retama Residence Hall
Renovations
B. LSCO: Design Development Documents for Multipurpose Educational
Building
C. TSUS: Additions to Capital Improvements Program
D. Planning and Construction CONSENT Agenda
E. TSUS: CONSENT: Planning and Construction Report Feb 2016
. Rules and Regulations
. Information Resources
. Government Relations
. Contracts
A. SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization for Amendment Number Twelve to Food
Service Contract
B. SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization to Purchase Real Estate
C. TXST: CONSENT: Easement Agreement with the Texas Department of
Transportation
D. TXST: CONSENT: Acquisition of 1901 Old Ranch Road 12, Marvin C. Wills
Family Trust and Marion H. Wills
. Personnel
A. TSUS: CONSENT: Personnel
. Miscellaneous

A.

B.
C.
D.

SRSU: Authorization for Conferring the Honorary Degree, Doctor of History
(D.H.) upon Mr. John Martin Davis

TSUS: Conferring of Regents' Staff Award Thompson
TSUS: Conferring of Regents' Teacher's Award Quiz
TSUS: CONSENT: Gifts

. Presidents' Report
. Litigation Report

136

182
194

237
238
248
267
297
298

377

460
464
465

489
490
491
492

526
607

610

621
622
662
663

665
667
669
695
735






THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

Lamar University
February 18-19, 2016

MCM Elegante Hotel and Conference Center

2355 I-10 South (GPS Address 2355 Executive Blvd.)
Beaumont, Texas 77705

Phone: (409) 842-3600

Hospitality Suite: Cardinal Room
Wednesday: 5:30 p.m. — 10:00 p.m.
Thursday: 5:30 p.m. — 10:00 p.m.

Thursday — February 18, 2016
6:00-9:00 a.m. Continental Style Breakfast
Elegante, Cardinal Room

9:15 a.m. Vans depart Elegante to Lamar University for Chief Finance Officers Meeting
(CFOs Only)
9:30 a.m. Chief Finance Officers’ Meeting (Staff Only)
LU Library, 7" floor, Conference Room 717
9:45 a.m. Vans depart Elegante to Lamar University Library for Presidents’ Meeting
10:00 a.m. Presidents’ Meeting (Presidents and Chancellor Only)
LU Library, 8" floor, Lamar Room
11:00 a.m. Vans depart Elegante to Lamar University
11:30 a.m. Lunch — LU Library, 8" floor, Plummer Room
12:30 p.m. BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING — LU Library, 8" floor, Spindletop Room
12:30 p.m. Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session

e Personnel, Legal and Real Estate Matters
e Presidential Reviews: President Bill Kibler, SRSU
President Dana Hoyt, SHSU

12:30 p.m. Breakout Meetings
Academic Affairs (Staff Only)-LU Library, 8" floor, Plummer Room Alcove
Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only)—LU Library, 7" floor, Conference Room 717
Chief Student Affairs Officers (Staff Only)—LU Library, 6" floor, Conference Room 622
Student Advisory Board - LU Setzer Center, Room 209

3:00 p.m. Reconvene in Open Session — 8" Floor, Mary & John Gray Library
1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman

2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

3. Reports & Motions
e Academic Affairs
¢ Finance and Audit
e Planning and Construction



4:30 p.m.

5:45 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

7:00 p.m.

Information Resources
Governmental Relations
Contracts
Miscellaneous
Personnel

Vans depart LU Library to Elegante

Meet in lobby of the Elegante to depart for reception and dinner at LSC-PA

Reception (casual attire)

Lamar State College — Port Arthur

Carl A. Parker Multipurpose Building1800 Lakeshore Drive
Port Arthur, TX

Dinner
Lamar State College — Port Arthur

Friday — February 19, 2016

7:15 a.m.

7:30 a.m.

7:30 a.m.

8:45 a.m.

8:45 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

Vans depart from Elegante for breakfast at Lamar Institute of Technology

Student Advisory Board Breakfast (Regents, Chancellor, and Presidents)
Lamar Institute of Technology, Multi-Purpose Center

Breakfast for Remaining Attendees
Lamar Institute of Technology, Multi-Purpose Center

Vans depart from Elegante to 8" Floor of Mary & John Gray Library
Vans depart from LIT to 8" Floor of Mary & John Gray Library

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING — Mary & John Gray Library, 8" Floor
Reconvene in Open Session/Recess in to Executive Session

1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman
2. Student Advisory Board Report
3. Campus Update:

Lamar University: Dr. James Marquart, Provost & Vice President for Academic
Affairs

Lamar Institute of Technology- Dr. Paul Szuch, President

Lamar State College — Orange — Dr. Gwen Whitehead, Vice President for
Academic Affairs

Lamar State College — Port Arthur — Dr. Betty Reynard, President

4. Foundation Update — Mr. Pat Tibbetts

5. Presentation of the Regent’s Staff Award



8.

9.

Presentation of the Regent’s Teacher Award
Reports and Motions
Public Comment

Adjourn

Lunch (To Go Boxes will be available) — LU Library, 8™ Floor

Transportation will be provided to the Elegante and/or airport



Texas State University System
General Motions

Action Items
1. TSUS: Approval of Minutes
2. TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Informational Item
3. TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings



TSUS: Approval of Minutes

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The minutes of the quarterly Board of Regents meeting held on November 12 —
13, 2015 and the special called telephonic Board meeting held January 11, 2016
be approved.



TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:
Except for items removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of at least one
Regent, all Consent Agenda items be approved.
Background
Because Consent Agenda items have been reviewed at the System and campus levels and are
otherwise considered routine in nature, the Board determines it to be in the public interest that

such items be approved under one vote unless any board member requests that an item(s) be
removed for separate discussion and vote. Consent Items are found at the end of each section.

10



TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

May 26-27, 2016 Texas State University (Round Rock)
August 18-19, 2016 Austin
November 17- 18, 2016 Sam Houston State University

11



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

Jaime Garza, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Veronica Edwards

Action Items

1.

ok~ Wb

© © N O

SHSU: Change the General Education Core Curriculum

SHSU: College Name Change—College of Sciences

SHSU: Degree Designator Change—Master of Arts in Health, M.A.

SHSU: Establishment of the Sam Houston State University Charter School

TXST: Add a Bachelor of Science Major in Digital Media Innovation and
Mass Communication

TXST: Delete Several Graduate and Undergraduate Certificate Programs

. TXST: Delete the Master of Science Major in Health Services Research
. LSCO: Program Modification for Information Technology

. LSCO: Program Modification for AA Liberal Arts

10.
11.
12.

LSCO: Core Curriculum Modification
LSCO: Program Modification for CERT Pharmacy Technology
TSUS: Certified Enrollment Reports

Consent Items

13.
14.

TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes
TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs

12



SHSU: Change the General Education Core Curriculum

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement, in accordance with
the Texas Education Code and the rules and regulations for the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board, the following changes to its General Education
Core Curriculum course requirements effective fall 2016:

1) To add DANC 1372 Dance As Art to Component Area V: Creative
Arts (3 credit hours);

2) To add MCOM 1130 Media Literacy to Component Area Option
(Language, Philosophy, Cultural) (1 credit hour);

3) To add MCOM 3351 Film History and Criticism to Component Area V:
Creative Arts (3 credit hours).

Explanation

In accordance with Texas Education Code, §861.821 — 61.832, each institution of higher
education that offers an undergraduate academic degree program shall design and implement a
core curriculum, including specific courses composing the curriculum, of no less than 42 lower-
division semester credit hours. Each institution of higher education that offers an undergraduate
academic degree program shall develop its core curriculum by using the Coordinating Board-
approved process, core objectives, and foundational component areas of the Texas Core
Curriculum (TCC). Through the Texas Core Curriculum, students will gain a foundation of
knowledge of human cultures and the physical and natural world, develop principles of personal
and social responsibility for living in a diverse world, and advance intellectual and practical skills
that are essential for all learning.

As per Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board rule, each Texas public institution of higher
education may submit one comprehensive request per year to change its TCC. Therefore, Sam
Houston State University respectfully submits the above course additions to the core curriculum
effective fall 2016.

13



SHSU: College Name Change—College of Sciences

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following change in the
College of Sciences as of September 1, 2016:

1) To change the name of the College of Sciences to the College of Science
and Engineering Technology

Explanation

The College of Sciences requests permission to change its name to the College of Science and
Engineering Technology. This new name will better reflect the variety of academic programs
available within this college. With strong support from alumni and corporations, nearly $30
million dollars has been donated to SHSU to grow engineering technology programs in civil,
electrical, and mechanical engineering technology. In addition, several new applied computer
science degree programs in software and digital forensics engineering technology have been
developed. This name change will allow the college to more effectively recruit students and
faculty to these departments, to support fundraising from local industries, and to enhance
interest in pre-engineering transfer agreements in place with other universities.

Detailed below are the departments and the degree programs associated with the College of
Sciences.

College of Sciences (CIP 2515)

BGS in General Studies (CIP 24.0102.00)
BS in Composite Science (CIP 30.0101.00)

Department of Agricultural Sciences and Engineering Technology (CIP 0187)
BS in Interdisciplinary Agriculture (CIP 01.0000.00)

MS in Agriculture (CIP 01.0000.00)

BS in Agriculture Business (CIP 01.0102.00)

BS in Agricultural Engineering Technology (CIP 01.0201.00)

MAG in Sustainable Agriculture and Food Environment (CIP 01.0308.00)
BS in Agricultural Communication (CIP 01.0802.00)

BS in Animal Science (CIP 01.09013.00)

BS in Plant and Soil Science (CIP 01.1103.00)

BS in Engineering Technology (CIP 15.612.00)

BS in Construction Management (CIP 15.1001.00)

BS in Electronics and Computer Engineering Technology (CIP 15.1201.00)
BS in Design and Development (CIP 15.1301.00)

BS in Applied Arts and Sciences (CIP 30.9999.40)

14



Department of Biological Sciences (CIP 0430)
BA in Biology (CIP 26.0101.00)

BS in Biology (CIP 26.0101.00)

MA in Biology (CIP 26.0101.00)

MS in Biology (CIP 26.0101.00)

BS in Biomedical Sciences (CIP 26.0102.00

Department of Chemistry (CIP 0600)

BS in Chemistry (CIP 40.0501.00)

MS in Chemistry (CIP 40.0501.00)

BS in Forensic Chemistry (CIP 40.0510.00)

Department of Computer Science (CIP 0720)

BS in Computing Science (CIP 11.0101.00)

MS in Computing and Information Science (CIP 11.0101.00)

MS in Digital Forensics (CIP 11.1003.00)

MS in Information Assurance and Security (CIP 11.1003.00)

BS in Computer Software Engineering Technology (CIP 15.1204.00)

Department of Geography and Geology (CIP 1260)
BS in Geology (CIP 40.0601.00)

BA in Geography (CIP 45.0701.00)

BS in Geography (CIP 45.0701.00)

MS in Geographic Information Systems (CIP 45.0701.00)

Department of Mathematics and Statistics (CIP 1895)
BA in Mathematics (27.0101.00)

BS in Mathematics (27.0101.00)

MA in Mathematics (27.0101.00)

MS in Mathematics (27.0101.00)

MS in Statistics (27.0501.00)

Department of Physics (2300)
BS in Physics (CIP 40.0801.00)

15



SHSU: Degree Designator Change—Master of Arts in Health, M.A.

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Sam Houston University be authorized to make the following change to the Master of Arts
degree with a major in Health within the Department of Health Services and Promotion in
the College of Health Sciences effective fall 2016:

1) To change the degree designator from a Master of Arts (M.A.) to a Master of
Science (M.S.) degree with a major in Health.

Explanation

The move from a Master of Arts (M.A.) in Health degree to a Master of Science (M.S.) in Health
degree will better meet student needs by providing a degree that will be more reflective of the
content that is delivered in the program. Sam Houston State University created the College of
Health Sciences in 2013, and a strategic alignment of programs to emphasize “health sciences”
is ongoing. With the pending addition of the Master of Public Health (M.P.H.) in Correctional
Health degree, the graduate curriculum in the Department of Health Services and Promotion
now contains new courses that constitute a more science based curriculum. As these courses
will also be available to the Master of Arts in Health degree candidates, the curriculum more
closely matches with the Master of Science degree designator. Additionally, the remainder of
the curriculum contains courses with a social science and a research base, each better
represented with the M.S. degree title.

This move would also continue a trend in degree titles in the field of health. Many universities
have made the transition to the M.S. degree for their health graduate master’s programs, so the
degree title will carry academic consistency and be more readily identified in the profession.
Being able to offer an M.S. in Health degree will also provide students with a degree that is
more contemporary to the discipline, hence making them more employable in the workforce.
Since the majority of positions that require or prefer a Health degree favor a science-based
curriculum (i.e. social science, research, public health) the M.S. degree will provide the student
a degree that will best meet their career objectives. Furthermore, those students that choose to
pursue additional graduate educational opportunities are likely to be better positioned for
admission by possession of a degree that includes the M.S. designation.

The curriculum for the program is in place, and there are no additional substantive changes
being considered at this time. All current course offerings will remain in place, and no additional
requirements will be added to the degree. As a result, there would be no detrimental impact on
current students

16



SHSU: Establishment of the Sam Houston State University Charter School

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

1. Sam Houston State University be authorized to establish the Sam Houston
State University Charter School effective July 2016, subject to final approval
of Chancellor and Chairman, upon review and approval of the formative
documents as to legal form by the Vice Chancellor and General Council.

Explanation

The Sam Houston State University Charter School will be a public, open enrollment school
district developed through a university-based charter with Sam Houston State University. The
school will offer an innovative approach to public education building on existing child care
facilities through the establishment of classrooms for kindergarten through second grades in
year one, with phase in plans for grades K-6 by year five. Campuses throughout greater
Houston will be included, with a fiscal and pedagogical model that can be expanded in the
future. Each child care center will house one classroom per grade level. Innovative best
practices including flexible grouping, standards-based grading, and year round scheduling will
be included in this charter. Upon approval, campuses will open in July 2016.

The mission for Sam Houston State University Charter School is to be the transformational
learning model through a choice education system that can be replicated by school districts in
Texas so young students experience academic, emotional and social success. The Sam
Houston State University Charter's vision is to provide the highest quality instruction in a safe
and motivating learning environment for all students using a variety of instructional strategies
that are research-based best practices in the field to ensure that each student is academically
successful in reaching all his/her learning goals. The goals guiding the Sam Houston State
University Charter are as follows: (1) Each campus cluster will meet state accountability
standards in all four indexes and federal AYP standards annually; (2) Each campus cluster will
meet or exceed annual goals developed in collaboration with administration, teachers, staff,
parents, and community members, (3) Every student will meet or exceed standards on state
required assessments, (4) Every student will meet or exceed individualized goals annually, (5)
Every student will take ownership in learning through self-monitoring of progress, (6) All
teachers and staff will meet or exceed individual annual goals through meaningful and targeted
professional development.

The Sam Houston State University Charter School will be open to the entire spectrum of
ethnicity, poverty, at-risk and multiple languages in our targeted communities of students. Sam
Houston State University Charter School anticipates enrollees to come from current traditional
ISDs and from within the current existing pre-school centers in the community. Parents seeking
a high quality opportunity for their child in a small learning environment under a highly
recognized University education program may be motivated to seek admission to the charter
school. The expertise and research-proven practices each child will receive with personalized
attention, due to the size of the center, will provide a unique environment not offered in many
public school systems. The inclusion of field experiences for SHSU candidates in this unique
model also provides extra support for students in the charter school, while allowing our teacher
candidates to practice their professional skills in an authentic, supervised setting.

The Sam Houston State University Charter School will operate according to statutory
requirements as an open enrollment university-based charter. The dean of the College of

17



Education will serve as the chief executive officer of the charter, with final responsibility for all
operations associate with the charter. A superintendent of schools will be hired to organize and
manage the daily functions and responsibilities of the charter. A principal for each campus
(three total by year 5 of implementation) will also be hired to serve as the instructional leader for
each campus, which includes up to four unique childcare sites per campus. Certified teachers
will be hired for each campus and site as well and will be directly responsible for delivering
instruction to students. All charter school hires will be employed by Sam Houston State
University. College of Education faculty will be actively involved with the charter campuses
through research, professional development, and COE student field experiences.

Funding for the Sam Houston State University Charter School will follow all guidelines and
requirements of Texas public school funding. The charter will be funded by the State of Texas
according to average daily attendance (ADA) of enrolled students. Grant funds from the State
of Texas are also available for certain types of expenditures including textbooks and start up
materials. The charter will be self-sufficient and operate entirely within its allocated budget,
without placing any financial burden upon the College of Education or Sam Houston State
University. No new facilities will be needed, as classroom space and corresponding expenses
(i.e., utilities, furniture) will be leased from existing childcare centers. As with most public
schools, personnel will comprise the major expenditure for the charter, including the
employment of a superintendent, campus principals (three total by year 5), teachers, and
support personnel. Office space will be provided for the superintendent and his/her immediate
staff members (administrative assistant, PEIMS coordinator, budget manager) within the
College of Education on the main Huntsville campus.

18



TXST: Add a Bachelor of Science Major in Digital Media Innovation and Mass
Communication

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to add a Bachelor of Science major in
Digital Media Innovation and Mass Communication in the School of Journalism
and Mass Communication.

Explanation

The digital media landscape has undergone unprecedented change over the past decade due
to the emergence of the Internet, Web, mobile technologies, and social media. Mass audiences
have given way to communication ecosystems where parties both consume and produce, and
media strategy includes ways to engage audiences, analyze data, and propose new models for
generating revenue. New devices are changing the location of content consumption and
creation in our highly visual, always on, always connected world. The proposed Digital Media
Innovation and Mass Communication major will immerse students in the breadth of digital
knowledge to prepare them for new and emerging media roles to support this environment.
These roles, requiring advanced technology skill and digital perspective, include news
application developers, multimedia experience producers, social media editors, engagement
managers, and data analysts and can include roles in traditional media organizations,
technology companies, and media start-ups. These positions are currently in high demand and
provide strong opportunities for those who meet the qualifications.

No new costs are anticipated for this request. Funding from designated tuition, electronic
course fees, and formula funding is estimated at approximately $800,000 for the first five years.

19



TXST: Delete Several Graduate and Undergraduate Certificate Programs

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to delete graduate certificates in Health
Information Management and in Health Informatics, and undergraduate
certificates in Health Information Privacy and Security, in Inter-American Studies,
and in Southeast Asian Studies.

Explanation

Several certificate programs are being phased out due to low student interest or new offerings
that eliminate the need for the program. The graduate certificate in Health Information
Management has been replaced with a new master’s degree. The Health Informatics and
Health Information Privacy and Security certificates have experienced diminishing enroliments
in the last several years, partly because elective courses in those areas are now available in
other degree programs. Student interest in the Inter-American Studies and Southeast Asian
Studies certificates has declined to no enroliments.

20



TXST: Delete the Master of Science Major in Health Services Research

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to delete the Master of Science major in
Health Services Research in the School of Health Administration.

Explanation

External peer reviewers conducting the Academic Program Review for the School of Health
Administration reported in 2014 that the Health Services Research graduate program was no
longer critical to the identity and role of the School and recommended the program be deleted.
In the last ten years, student enrollment in the program has decreased from thirty-seven to zero.
The program is requested for deletion in August 2016.

21



LSCO: Program Modification for Information Technology

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify the degree and certificate
programs in Information Technology as outlined below.

Explanation

The program advisory committee recommended the following changes to keep the program
relevant to current workforce needs.

AAS in Information Technology Support Specialist:

Delete BCIS 1316, Computer Programming-Basic; ITCC 1312, Cisco 3; and ITCC 1313, Cisco
4.

Add ITSE 1359, Introduction to Scripting Languages; ITDF 1300, Introduction to Digital
Forensics; and ITDF 1305, Digital Data Storage Forensics.

CERT in Information Technology Support Assistant-Networking Specialist:

Delete BUSI 1301, Business Principles; ITCC 1312, Cisco 3; ITCC 1313, Cisco 4; and an IT
elective.

Add ITDF 1300, Introduction to Digital Forensics; and ITDF 1305, Digital Data Storage
Forensics

CERT in Information Technology Support Assistant-Software Development:

Delete BCIS 1316, Computer Programming-Basic; BUSI 1301, Business Principles; and an IT
elective.

Add ITSE 1359, Introduction to Scripting Languages.

22



LSCO: Program Modification for AA Liberal Arts

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:
Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify the degree program for the
Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts to include ENGL 2307, Creative Writing, and
GOVT 2304, Introduction to Political Science as concentrations.
Explanation
LSC-O proposes including ENGL 2307, Creative Writing, and GOVT 2304, Introduction to

Political Science, as options in the concentration area of the existing AALA degree plan. Both
courses are already in the college’s inventory.

23



LSCO: Core Curriculum Modification

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:
Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify its Core Curriculum to
include GOVT 2304, Introduction to Political Science, as an option.
Explanation
LSC-O proposes including GOVT 2304, Introduction to Political Science, as an option in the

core curriculum. The course will be used to satisfy the Social and Behavioral Science
requirement.

24



LSCO: Program Modification for CERT Pharmacy Technology

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify the degree program for the
Certificate in Pharmacy Technology to align with recent changes required by the

National Pharmacy Technician Certification exam by deleting HITT 1305, Medical
Terminology, from the degree plan.

Explanation

The National Pharmacy Technician Certification exam now requires students to learn specific
terminology. The contents of HITT 1305, Medical Terminology, either conflicts with pharmacy
terminology or is not used in the scope of practice. The Pharmacy Technology Advisory Board
Committee recommended removing HITT 1305 from the degree plan and incorporating the
required teaching into PHRA 1313, Community Pharmacy Practice, and PHRA 1349,
Institutional Pharmacy Practice.

25



TSUS: Certified Enroliment Reports

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

The Certified Enrollment Reports for Fall Semester, 2015 for the Texas
State University System components be approved.

BACKGROUND
In accordance with the Texas Education Code, Sections 51.403(b) and 51.404 and the System

Rules and Regulations, Chapter IIl,Section1.(10)Curriculum Matters,Subsection1.(10)1 Twelfth
and fourth class day reports shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval

26



Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report Comparison
Certified Fall 2014 vs. Certified Fall 2015

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Institution Fall 2014 Fall 2015 % Change

Headcount 14,452 14,494 0%

Lamar SCH 137,925 128,916 -7%
FTSE 9,806 9,052 -8%

Headcount 19,573 20,031 2%

Sam Houston SCH 229,673 237,629 3%
FTSE 15,617 16,143 3%

Headcount 2,906 2,992 3%

Sul Ross-Total SCH 27,185 27,756 2%
FTSE 1,889 1,923 2%

Headcount 1,009 1,019 1%

Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 6,915 7,364 6%

FTSE 478 504 6%

Headcount 1,897 1,973 4%

Sul Ross Univ. SCH 20,270 20,392 1%

FTSE 1,412 1,418 0%

Headcount 36,739 37,979 3%

Texas State SCH 440,711 456,771 4%
FTSE 29,974 31,039 4%

Headcount 2,708 2,846 5%

SCH 27,490 28,508 4%

Lamar-IT FTSE 1,832 1,901 4%
Contact 613,680 635,472 4%

Headcount 2,259 2,318 3%

SCH 21,392 21,301 0%

Lamar-0 FTSE 1,426 1,420 0%
Contact 427,024 427,120 0%

Headcount 2,078 1,802 -13%

SCH 19,038 16,605 -13%

Lamar-PA FTSE 1,269 1,107 -13%
Contact 386,976 341,184 -12%

Headcount 80,715 82,462 2%

SCH 903,414 917,486 2%

Total FTSE 61,814 62,584 1%

Contact 1,427,680 1,403,776 2%

Table 2. Continuing Education Unduplicated

Headcount, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Institution Fall 2014 Fall 2015 % Change

Headcount 1,126 931 -17%

Lamar-IT FTSE 117 146 25%
Contact 35,028 43,894 25%

Headcount 145 107 -26%

Lamar-O FTSE 15 19 30%
Contact 4,483 5,830 30%

Headcount 380 1,222 222%

Lamar-PA FTSE 416 390 -6%
Contact 124,928 116,952 -6%

Headcount 1,651 2,260 37%

Total FTSE 548 556 1%

Contact 164,439 166,676 1%

27




Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report

Fall 2015

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Doctoral-| Doctoral | Post-Bach

Institution Undergrad | Master's | Research |Professional Total
Headcount 9,083 4,276 335 24 776 14,494
Lamar SCH 104,168 22,849 1,611 288 - 128,916
FTSE 6,945 1,904 179 24 - 9,052
Headcount 17,401 2,235 276 - 119 20,031
Sam Houston SCH 221,801 14,482 1,346 - - 237,629
FTSE 14,787 1,207 150 - - 16,143
Headcount 2,159 691 - - 142 2,992
Sul Ross-Total SCH 23,408 4,348 - - - 27,756
FTSE 1,561 362 - - - 1,923
Headcount 800 157 - - 62 1,019
Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 6,557 807 - - - 7,364
FTSE 437 67 - - - 504
Headcount 1,359 534 - - 80 1,973
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 16,851 3,541 - - - 20,392
FTSE 1,123 295 - - - 1,418
Headcount 33,480 3,460 349 119 571 37,979
Texas State SCH 425,351 27,753 2,292 1,375 - 456,771
FTSE 28,357 2,313 255 115 - 31,039
Headcount 2,846 - - - - 2,846
SCH 28,508 - - - - 28,508
Lamar-IT FTSE 1,901 ; - ; ; 1,901
Contact 635,472 - - - - 635,472
Headcount 2,318 - - - - 2,318
SCH 21,301 - - - - 21,301
Lamar-O FTSE 1,420 - - - ; 1,420
Contact 427,120 - - - - 427,120
Headcount 1,802 - - - - 1,802
SCH 16,605 - - - - 16,605
Lamar-PA FTSE 1,107 - - ; ] 1,107
Contact 341,184 - - - - 341,184
Headcount 69,089 10,662 960 143 1,608 82,462
SCH 841,142 69,432 5,249 1,663 - 917,486
Total FTSE 56,076 5,786 583 139 - 62,584
Contact | 1,403,776 - -| 1,403,776

Table 2. Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Institution Undergrad

Headcount 931

Lamar-IT FTSE 146
Contact 43,894

Headcount 107

Lamar-O FTSE 19
Contact 5,830

Headcount 1,222

Lamar-PA FTSE 390
Contact 116,952

Headcount 2,260

Total FTSE 556

Contact 166,676

28




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Lamar University

Fall 2015

Dr. Gregory Marsh

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 1,668 4,646 2,769 9,083
Post-Bach 683 65 28 776
Master's 2,873 968 435 4,276
Doctoral-Research 153 152 30 335
Doctoral-Professional 6 18 - 24
Total 5,383 5,849 3,262 14,494

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 99,844 6,656 | 104,168 6,945
Master's 22,855 1,905 22,849 1,904
Doctoral-Research 1,611 179 1,611 179
Doctoral-Professional 288 24 288 24

Total 124,598 8,764 | 128,916 9,052

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

29




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sam Houston State University
Fall 2015
Office of Institutional Effectiveness

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 38 17,124 239 17,401
Post-Bach 119 - 119
Master's - 2,235 - 2,235
Doctoral-Research - 276 - 276
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total 38 19,754 239 20,031

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 218,326 14,555 | 221,801 14,787
Master's 14,482 1,207 14,482 1,207
Doctoral-Research 1,346 150 1,346 150
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 234,154 15,911 | 237,629 16,143

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

30




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College

Fall 2015
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate - 800 - 800
Post-Bach - 62 - 62
Master's - 157 - 157
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total - 1,019 - 1,019

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 6,557 437 6,557 437
Master's 807 67 807 67
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 7,364 504 7,364 504

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

31




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Alpine

Fall 2015
John D. Jones

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 50 1,281 28 1,359
Post-Bach 1 79 - 80
Master's - 520 14 534
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total 51 1,880 42 1,973

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 16,836 1,122 16,851 1,123
Master's 3,541 295 3,541 295
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 20,377 1,417 20,392 1,418

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

32




TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution: Texas State University
Term or Semester: Fall 2015
Submitted by: Tami Rice
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 881 31,754 845 33,480
Post-Bach 78 471 22 571
Master's 474 2,681 305 3,460
Doctoral-Research - 349 - 349
Doctoral-Professional - 119 - 119
Total 1,433 35,374 1,172 37,979

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 415,617 27,708 | 425,351 28,357
Master's 27,753 2,313 27,753 2,313
Doctoral-Research 2,292 255 2,292 255
Doctoral-Professional 1,375 115 1,375 115

Total 447,037 30,390 | 456,771 31,039

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

33




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Lamar Institute of Technology

Fall 2015

David Mosley

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Level

Headcount

Contact Hours

Credit Hours

Funded

Unfunded

Total

Funded

Unfunded

Total

FTSE

Undergraduate

2,846

634,608

864

635,472

28,288

220

28,508

1,901

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2
Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,
Contact
Term Headcount| Hours FTSE
Previous Term 1,885 75,847 253
Current Term 931 43,894 146

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

34




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Lamar State College - Orange

Fall 2015

Bishar Sethna

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Level

Headcount

Contact Hours

Credit Hours

Funded

Unfunded

Total

Funded

Unfunded

Total

FTSE

Undergraduate

2,318

422,576

4,544

427,120

21,101

200

21,301

1,420

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2
Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,
Contact
Term Headcount| Hours FTSE
Previous Term 316 8,831 29
Current Term 107 5,830 19

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

35




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Lamar State College-Port Arthur

Fall 2015

Petra Uzoruo

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Level

Headcount

Contact Hours

Credit Hours

Funded

Unfunded

Total

Funded

Unfunded

Total

FTSE

Undergraduate

1,802

336,576

4,608

341,184

16,406

199

16,605

1,107

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2
Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,
Contact
Term Headcount| Hours FTSE
Previous Term 514 | 114,158 381
Current Term 1,222 116,952 390

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

36




Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

CONSENT ITEMS

Consent Items
13. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

14. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs

37



TSUS: Curriculum Changes

Recommendation

The proposed Course Additions, Deletions and Changes for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.

COURSE COURSE COURSE

COMPONENT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES

Lamar University 24 0 3

Sam Houston State University 100 20 82

Sul Ross State University 72 0 19

Texas State University 6 31 0

Lamar State College-Orange 3 0 10
Background

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum
Matters, Subsection 1.(10)3 Course additions, deletions, and changes shall be submitted to the
Board of Regents for approval.

38



CURRICULUM INVENTORY REPORT
Lamar University

February 2016
COURSE NET

COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE TITLE ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
Computer Science 6 0 0 6
Mathematics 1 0 1 1
Physics 1 0 0 1
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
Accounting and Business Law 4 0 0 4
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
Educational Leadership 0 0 2
Family Consumer Science 1 0 0 1
Teacher Education 3 0 0 3
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
All Degrees — College of Engineering 2 0 0 2
Civil Engineering 3 0 0 3
Electrical Engineering 1 0 0 1
Mechanical Engineering 2 0 0 2
TOTAL 24 0 3 24

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Computer Science

ADDITIONS

CPSC 4326 Android Programming

CPSC 4327 Advanced Android Programming
CPSC 4375 Machine Learning

CPSC 5326 Android Programming

CPSC 5327 Advanced Android Programming
CPSC 5375 Machine Learning

Mathematics

ADDITION
MATH 2331 Special Problems

CHANGE

MATH 2305 Discrete Mathematics

TO

MATH 2305 Elementary Discrete Mathematics

Physics

ADDITION
PHYS 5381 Experiments in Modern Optics

39



COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

Accounting & Business Law

ADDITIONS

ACCT 5175 Professional Accountancy Capstone

ACCT 5325 Fraud Examination and Forensic Accounting Principles
ACCT 5335 Partnership Taxation

ACCT 5345 Oil & Gas Accounting

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Educational Leadership

CHANGES

EDUD 6302 Leadership Theories: Ethics and Values
TO

EDUD 6302 Global Education Ethics and Values

EDUD 6307 Educational Policy
TO
EDUD 6307 Global Educational Leadership and Policy

Family Consumer Sciences

ADDITION
FCSC 4331 Nutrition Assessment and Counseling

Teacher Education

ADDITIONS

PEDG 4355 Inclusion in the General Education Classroom

PEDG 4370 Assessment

READ 3350 Language Arts Methods for Elementary & Middle Grades

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

All Degrees

ADDITIONS
ENGR 6603 Engineering Dissertation |
ENGR 6604 Engineering Dissertation Il

Civil Engineering

ADDITIONS

CVEN 4372 Introduction to Environmental Engineering
CVEN 5307 Bridge Design

CVEN 5367 Travel Demand Analysis

Electrical Engineering

ADDITION
ELEN 5302 Stochastic Signals & Systems

Mechanical Engineering

ADDITIONS
MEEN 4301 Special Topics
MEEN 5333 Tribology

40



Sam Houston State University

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX,

HRS,

NUMBER NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE AND/OR ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS TITLE DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Accounting 0 0 4 0
General Business and Finance 2 1 8 +1
Economics 1 0 5 +1
Management and Marketing 0 0 11 0
COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE
Criminal Justice and Criminology 3 0 0 +3
Forensic Science 5 1 6 +4
Security Studies 5 0 1 +5
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
Counselor Education 2 0 1 +2
Curriculum and Instruction 1 0 0 +1
Educational Leadership 1 0 1 +1
Language, Literacy, and Special
Populations 7 0 19 +7
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND MASS
COMMUNICATION
Art 3 0 0 +3
Dance 1 0 0 +1
Mass Communication 1 0 0 +1
Music 5 0 0 +5
Theatre and Musical Theatre 4 0 2 +4
COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES
Family and Consumer Sciences 2 0 1 +2
Health Services and Promotion 3 0 10 +3
Kinesiology 1 0 0 +1
Nursing 0 0 1 0
COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL
SCIENCES
Communication Studies 0 5 1 -5
Foreign Languages 1 0 0 +1



History 7 6 3 +1
Political Science 2 4 0 -2
Psychology and Philosophy 0 0 1 0
Sociology 1 0 0 +1
COLLEGE OF SCIENCES

Agricultural Sciences and Engineering

Technology 36 0 4 +36
UNIVERSITY-WIDE

Honors College 6 3 3 +3
TOTAL 100 20 82 80

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Department of Accounting

CHANGES

ACCT
TO
ACCT

ACCT
TO
ACCT

ACCT
TO
ACCT

ACCT
TO
ACCT

4080

4080

4385

4085

5380

5080

5385

5085

Studies in Accounting
Independent Study

Special Topics in Accounting
Special Topic

Readings in Accounting
Independent Study

Special Topics in Accounting

Special Topic

Department of General Business and Finance

ADDITIONS

BUAD
FINC

3357
3330

DELETIONS

BUAD

4375

CHANGES

BUAD

4080

Financial Compliance and Regs
Financial Spreadsheet Modeling

Legal Topics

Problems in Business

42



TO
BUAD

FINC
TO
FINC

BUAD
TO
BUAD

BUAD
TO
BUAD

BUAD
TO
BUAD

FINC
TO
FINC

FINC
TO
FINC

FINC
TO
FINC

4080

4080

4080

4385

4085

5380

5080

5385

5085

4385

4085

5380

5080

5385

5085

Independent Study
Problems in Finance
Independent Study
Special Topics in Business
Special Topic

Readings in Bus Administration
Independent Study
Special Topics in Business
Special Topic

Special Topics in Finance
Special Topic

Readings in Finance
Independent Study
Special Topics in Finance

Special Topic

Department of Economics and International Business

ADDITIONS

ECON

4362

CHANGES

ECON
TO
ECON

BANA
TO
BANA

ECON
TO
ECON

4080

4080

5380

5080

4385

4085

Econometrics for Business

Readings in Economics
Independent Study

Readings in Business Analysis
Independent Study

Special Topics in Economics

Special Topic

43



ECON
TO
ECON

ECON
TO
ECON

5380

5080

5385

5085

Directed Readings & Res in Eco
Independent Study
Special Topics in Economics

Special Topic

Department of Management & Marketing

CHANGES

MGIS
TO
MGIS

MGMT
TO
MGMT

MKTG
TO
MKTG

MGMT
TO
MGMT

MGMT
TO
MGMT

MGMT
TO
MGMT

MGIS
TO
MGIS

MGIS
TO
MGIS

MGIS
TO
MGIS

MKGT
TO
MKGT

4080

4080

4080

4080

4080

4080

4385

4085

5380

5080

5385

5085

4385

4085

5380

5080

5385

5085

4385

4085

Problems in Mgt Informatn Sys
Independent Study

Probs in Management
Independent Study

Probs in Marketing
Independent Study

Special Topics in Management
Special Topic

Reading in Management
Independent Study

Special Topics in Management
Special Topic

Special Topics in MIS

Special Topic

Reading in Mgt Information Systms
Independent Study

Special Topics in MIS

Special Topic

Special Topics in Marketing

Special Topic

44



MKGT 5380 Reading in Marketing
TO
MKGT 5080 Independent Study

COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE
Department of Criminal Justice and Criminology
ADDITION

CRIJ 5383 Family Violence
CRIJ 5384 Child Abuse and Neglect
CRIJ 5385 Non-Profit Grant Writing

Department of Forensic Science
ADDITIONS

FORS 5119 Fire Debris

FORS 5337 Fundamentals of Criminalistics
FORS 6111 Fund of Research Methods
FORS 6337 Forensic Medicine

FORS 7094 Adv Topic

DELETIONS
FORS 6222 Forensic Science Proseminar
CHANGES

FORS 3331 Foundations of Forensic Anthropology I: Physical Anthropology
TO
FORS 3331 Foundations of Applied Anthro

FORS 5335 Trace Evidence and Microscopic Analysis
TO
FORS 5335 Trace/Microscopical Analysis

FORS 5361 Advanced Forensic DNA
TO
FORS 6361 Advanced Forensic DNA

FORS 5446 Forensic Toxicology
TO
FORS 6446 Forensic Toxicology

FORS 6346 Advanced Forensic Toxicology

TO
FORS 7346 Advanced Forensic Toxicology

45



FORS 5215 Statistical Genetics for Forensic Science
TO

FORS 6215 Statistical Genetics

Department of Security Studies

ADDITIONS

SCST 4363 Homeland Sec Intelligence

SCST 4364 Homeland Sec & Emergency Mgmt
SCST 4365 Border Security

SCST 4366 Drug Policy and Security

SCST 4367 Critical Infra Security

CHANGES

SCST 2363 Introduction to Security Studies

TO

SCST 2363 Intro to Homeland Security
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Department of Counselor Education

ADDITIONS

COUN 4379 Wellness Counseling
COUN 7340 Clinical Hypnosis Applications

CHANGES

COUN 7363 Application of Educational Research
I:(())UN 7363  Application of Coun Research
Department of Curriculum and Instruction
ADDITIONS

CIED 5382 Instructional Coaching
Department of Educational Leadership
ADDITIONS

EDAD 5352 Communication for Ed Leaders

CHANGES

EDAD 6394 Instructional Leadership Development
TO

46



EDAD 6394 Advancing Educational Leadership
Department of Language, Literacy, and Special Populations
ADDITIONS

BESL 5313 ESL/EFL Methodology

BESL 5316 CALL in ESL/EFL

BESL 5317 Second Language Assessment
BESL 6311 English for Specific Purposes
SPED 6321 Outcomes in Behav. Intervent.
SPED 6322 Bilingual Spec Ed. Assessment
SPED 6328 Practicum in Behavior Analysis

CHANGES

READ 7300 Psy & Soc Fndtns of Lang & Lit
TO
LITC 7300 Psy & Soc Fndtns of Lang & Lit

READ 7310 The Politics of Literacy
TO
LITC 7310 The Politics of Literacy

READ 7320 Issues & Trends in Literacy Ed
TO
LITC 7320 Issues & Trends in Literacy Ed

READ 7330 Researchin Lang & Literacy
TO
LITC 7330 ResearchinLang & Literacy

READ 7332 Literacy Pedagogy For Adlt Lrng
TO
LITC 7332 Literacy Pedagogy For Adlt Lrng

READ 7335 Curriculum Thry & Literacy Edu
TO
LITC 7335 Curriculum Thry & Literacy Edu

READ 7336 Strat for College Rdg in Dv Ed
TO
LITC 7336 Strat for College Rdg in Dv Ed

READ 7340 Sociolinguistics/Discrse Anlys
TO
LITC 7340 Sociolinguistics/Discrse Anlys

READ 7345 Analysis, Interp & Diss-Lit Asmt

TO
LITC 7345 Analysis, Interp & Diss-Lit Asmt

47



READ 7350 Qualitative Research Methods in Edu
TO
LITC 7350 Qualitative Research Methods in Edu

READ 7351 Adv Stu in Qualitat Meth in Edu
TO
LITC 7351 Adv Stuin Qualitat Meth in Edu

READ 7358 Advanced Studies in Literacy Rsch
TO
LITC 7358 Advanced Studies in Literacy Rsch

READ 7360 Virtual Ethnography
TO
LITC 7360 Virtual Ethnography

READ 7366 History of Reading
TO
LITC 7366 History of Reading

READ 7367 Lang Arts: Theory & Practice
TO
LITC 7367 Lang Arts: Theory & Practice

READ 7370 Quantitative Rsch Method-Lit
TO
LITC 7370 Quantitative Rsch Method-Lit

READ 7385 Digital Literacies

TO

LITC 7385 Digital Literacies

READ 8030 Dissertation in Lit Leadership
-II_-I?'C 8030 Dissertation in Lit Leadership
READ 8320 Application of Literacy Rsrch
IIC%C 8320 Application of Literacy Rsrch
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND MASS COMMUNICATION
Department of Art

ADDITIONS

ARTS 3356 Visual Effects and Animation

ARTS 4309 Book Arts
FAMC 4068 Special Topic

48



Department of Dance

ADDITIONS

DANC 5301 Pilates Tching Methods Seminar
Department of Mass Communication
ADDITIONS

MCOM 1130 Media Literacy

School of Music

ADDITIONS

EKBD 1201 Ind Performance-Early Keyboard
EKBD 3201 Ind Performance-Early Keyboard
EKBD 3202 Early Keyboard W/ Jr Recita
EKBD 5201 Ind Performance-Early Keyboard
MUSI 3190 Jazz Keyboard Skills
Department of Theatre & Musical Theatre
ADDITIONS

THEA 3336 Scenic Design

THEA 3374 The Actor & Commedia dell'Arte
THEA 4325 Stage Movemnt Il for the Actor
THEA 4326 Stage Combat

CHANGES

THEA 3373 Stage Movement for the Actor
TO

THEA 3373 Stage Movemnt | for the Actor
THEA 4330 Scenic Design for Theatre

TO

THEA 4330 Advanced Scenic Design
COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES
Department of Family and Consumer Science

ADDITIONS

FACS 2386 Space Planning Fundamentals
FACS 3335 Event Administration

CHANGES

49



FACS 5387

TO

FACS 5087

Independent Study in Family and Consumer Science

Independent Study

Department of Health Services and Promotion

ADDITIONS

HLTH
HLTH
HLTH

4367
4371
4375

CHANGES

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH

TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

HLTH
TO
HLTH

1360

1360

3361

3361

3392

3392

4360

4360

4393

4393

5360

5360

5361

5361

5363

5363

5374

5374

Economics for Health Managers
Patient Navigation
Health Law and Ethics

Introduction to Health Education and Health Careers
Fund Hith Promo & Hith Careers

Wellness Planning/Evaluation

Health Planning & Evaluation

Communication Skills for Health Education

Health Comm & Literacy

Health Education Research: Methodology and Statistics
HIth Profesns Resrch:Meth&Stat

Principles and Practices of Community Organization and Community
Development

Prof Prep Health Careers

Communication Theory and Practice for Community Educators
Comm Theory Prac Health Prof

Theoretical Foundations of Health Education and Health Promotion
Theoretical Found-Health Prom

Leadership in Health Promotion and Sport Management
Leadership in Health Promotion

Research Methods

Research Seminar

10

50



HLTH 5375 Statistical Design in Health and Kinesiology
-I[ISTH 5375 Statistical Design in Health
Department of Kinesiology
ADDITIONS
KINE 3367 Lifespan Motor Development
School of Nursing
CHANGES
NURS 4282 Informatics in Nursing
-Il\-I?JRS 4382 Informatics in Nursing
COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
Department of Communication Studies
DELETIONS
COMS 1331 Introduction to Human Communication
COMS 2384 Argumentation and Debate
COMS 3384 Speech for Teachers
COMS 3381 Great American Speakers
COMS 4382 Applied Rhetorical Theory
CHANGES
COMS 5370 Health Communication and the Family
I:C(;MS 5370 Health Communication
Department of Foreign Languages
ADDITIONS
SPAN 4373 Spanish for Mass Communication
Department of History
ADDITIONS
HIST 3342 History of Seapower
HIST 3357 World War | (1914-1918)
HIST 3359 Germany at War and Peace
11

51



HIST 5098 Special Topic

HIST 5351 Early Medieval Europe

HIST 5352 High and Late Medieval Europe
HIST 5392 The Ottoman Empire, 1300-1922

DELETIONS

HIST 7368 Special Topics in Recent America

HIST 7371 World Connections: Pre-Modern History
HIST 7372 World Connections: Modern History
HIST 8397 Dissertation I

HIST 8398 Dissertation llI

HIST 8399 Dissertation IV

CHANGES

HIST 3339 The French Revolution & Napoleonic Era, 1789-1815
TO

HIST 3339 French Revol & Napoleonic Wars

HIST 4367 The American South

TO
HIST 3396 The American South

HIST 4375 Readings in History
TO

HIST 4075 Independent Study
Department of Political Science

ADDITIONS

POLS 3302 Introduction to Public Policy
POLS 3373 Ideologies and Democracy

DELETIONS

POLS 4377 Gender and Political Theory
POLS 4338 Grant Research and Writing
POLS 5338 Victims’ Politics and Policy
POLS 5386 Grant Writing and Research
Department of Psychology and Philosophy
CHANGES

PHIL 2361 Introduction to Philosophy
TO

PHIL 1301 Introduction to Philosophy

Department of Sociology

ADDITIONS

12

52



SOCI 2305 Intro to Community Leadership

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES

Department of Agricultural and Engineering Technologies
ADDITIONS

ECET 2396 Special Topic

EQSC 2396 Special Topic

ETCM 2396 Special Topic

ETDD 2396 Special Topic

ETEC 2396 Special Topic

ETEE 2396 Special Topic

ETSM 2396 Special Topic

WMGT 2396 Special Topic

ECET 4096 Directed Study

EQSC 4096 Directed Study

ETCM 4096 Directed Study

ETDD 4096 Directed Study

ETEC 4096 Directed Study

ETEE 4096 Directed Study

ETSM 4096 Directed Study

WMGT 4096 Directed Study

ACOM 4369 Special Topic

AGBU 4369 Special Topic

AGET 4369 Special Topic

ECET 4369 Special Topic

EQSC 4369 Special Topic

ETCM 4369 Special Topic

ETDD 4369 Special Topic

ETEC 4369 Special Topic

ETEE 4369 Special Topic

ETSM 4369 Special Topic

WMGT 4369 Special Topic

ETEE 3340 Solar and Wind Energy Systems
ETEE 3376 Microcontroller Applications
PLSC 4358 Landscape Operations
PLSC 4369 Special Topic

WMGT 2301 Principles of Wildlife Mgmt
WMGT 3301 Wildlife Ranch Management
WMGT 3382 Habitat & Pond Management
WMGT 4301 Cervid Breeding and Production
WMGT 4302 Cervid Management

CHANGES

ETEC 1100 Introto Pro Leadership Skills

TO

ETEC 1100 Foundations in Engr. Technology

13

53



ETCM
TO
ETCM

1363
1363
ETCM

TO
ETCM

3368
3368
ETDD

TO
ETDD

2367

2367

Construction Technology |
Wood Frame Construction
Construction Processes
Concrete/Masonry Construction
Elements of Metal Technology

Metal Building Systems

UNIVERSITY-WIDE

Honors College

ADDITIONS

HONR
HONR
HONR
HONR
HONR
HONR

3322
3342
3343
4095
4398
4399

DELETIONS

HONR 1331
HONR 1361
HONR 1362

CHANGES

HONR 2331
TO
HONR 3365

HONR 2375
TO
HONR 3321

HONR 3331
TO
HONR 3331

Journeys

The Word

Film and Society
Independent Study
Honors Thesis |
Honors Thesis I

Seminar |
Integrated Science I: Physics, Geology, and Geography
Integrated Science II: Chemistry and Biology

Seminar

Decision Making
Seminar in the Fine Arts
Seminar in the Fine Arts
Seminar Il

Culture and Society

14

54



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY

SUMMARY TABLE

SHOWING MAGNITUDE OF REQUESTS FOR THE ADDITION, DELETION
AND CHANGES IN COURSES

PROGRAM

Department:

Natural
Resource
Management

Subtotal

Department:

Behavioral and
Social Sciences

Biology,
Geology, and
Physical
Sciences

Computer
Science and
Mathematics

Fine Arts and
Communication

Languages and
Literature

Subtotal

Department:
Business

COURSE
ADDITIONS

COURSE

DELETIONS

COURSE
CHANGES:
PREFIX
NUMBER
AND/OR TITLE

****COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL AND NATURAL

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT****

10 0

10 0

****COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES****

0 -7
3 0
9 0
7 -1
0 -1
19 -9

16

****COLLEGE OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES****

55

NET
ADDITIONS/
DELETIONS

10

10

10



Education

Homeland
Security &
Criminal Justice

Subtotal

TOTAL

Program:
Education

Subtotal

TOTAL

31 0 1
43 0 3
72 0 19

****RIO GRANDE COLLEGE****

****DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION****

0 1
0 0 1
0 0 1

RGC course changes to match with SRSU Alpine curriculum.

56

31

43

63



COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL AND NATURAL RESOURCE SCIENCES

Department of Natural Resource Management

ADDITIONS

NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM
NRM

5320
5321
5322
5323
5324
5325
5326
5327
5328
5329

Environmental Law and Policy
Wildlife and Society
Sustainability

Social Media and Outreach
Conservation Biology

Natural Resource Conservation
Silviculture

Soils

Principles of Game Management
Internship

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Department of Behavioral and Social Sciences

DELETIONS
GEOG 2307
PS 1302
PS 2303
PS 4302
PS 4309
PS 4310
PS 5304

Economic Geography

The Word of Law

The Nature and Function of Law
American Palitical Thought
Classical Political Thought
Modern Political Thought
Seminar in Political Theory

Department of Biology, Geology and Physical Sciences

ADDITIONS
GEOL 3305
GEOL 3311
GEOL 4301

CHANGES

BIOL

BIOL

6301

6301

Geology of the Western National Parks
Special Topics
Research

Thesis Proposal
TO
Thesis Prospectus

Department of Computer Science and Mathematics

ADDITIONS

CSAT
CSAT
CSAT
CSAT
CSST
CSST

2103
2303
3103
3303
1302
3350

Individual Studies

Individual Studies

Individual Studies

Individual Studies

Introduction to Digital Forensics
Packet Data Extraction

57



CSST 3352 Volatile Memory Analysis
MATH 2403 Individual Studies
MATH 3403 Individual Studies

CHANGES
CS 1309 Logic Design
TO
CS 1309 Computer Science |

CS 1320 Beginning Object Oriented Programming
TO
CS 1320 Computer Science Il

CSAT 2316 Computer Layout Design
TO
CSAT 2316 Design Communication |

CSST 2376 Introduction to Cryptography
TO
CSST 2376 Cryptography for Cyber Security

Department of Fine Arts and Communication

ADDITIONS

ART 3304 Fused and Slumped Glass

ARTC 2331 Intro to Animation

ARTC 3332 Advanced Two-Dimensional Imaging
ARTC 3334 Intro to Maya

ARTC 3340 Advanced Animation

ARTC 4303 Advanced Maya

THEA 4308 Acting VI: Advanced Acting for the Camera

DELETIONS
ART 3315 Art Theory Il and Practice for Adolescents

CHANGES
ART 3303 Art Theory | and Practice for Children
TO
ART 3303 Art Theory and Practice for Children & Adolescents

MUS 5320 Seminar in Music Pedagogy
MUS 5320 ;Sminar in Instrumental Pedagogy
MUS 5321 Seminar in Music Pedagogy
MUS 5321 ;Sminar in Vocal Pedagogy

THEA 1305 World Dance |

58



THEA 1305

THEA 3301

THEA 1352

THEA 3317

THEA 3317

TO
Ballet |

Acting Il
TO
Acting Il

Acting IV: Adv Acting for Camera
TO
Acting IV: Improvisation

Department of Languages and Literature

DELETIONS

ENG

3323

CHANGES

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

3305

3305

3307

3307

3308

3308

4303

4303

4315

4315

Creative Writing: Nature Writing

Principles of Linguistics
TO
Dramatic Literature

Sociolinguistics
TO
Myth and Legend in Literature

Language and Gender
TO
Culture and Literature

Literary Studies
TO
Special Topics in Literature

Film as Narrative
TO
Film as Literature

COLLEGE OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

Department of Business Administration

ADDITIONS

ACC
GBA
GBA
GBA
GBA
GBA
GBA

3334
2199
2299
2399
3199
3299
3399

Governmental & Not-for-Profit Accounting

Applied Research/Internship/Independent Study
Applied Research/Internship/Independent Study
Applied Research/Internship/Independent Study
Applied Research/Internship/Independent Study
Applied Research/Internship/Independent Study
Applied Research/Internship/Independent Study

59



CHANGES

ACC

ACC

ACC

ACC

4334

4334

4336

4336

Computer App in Acct/Auditing
TO
Accounting Information Systems

Business & Professional Ethics
TO
Ethics for Accountants

Department of Education

ADDITIONS

ED
ED
ED
ED
ED

4307
4310
6347
7320
7323

English/Language Arts in the Classroom
Social Studies in the Classroom

Introduction to Play Therapy

Professional Issues and Ethics in Counseling
Emotional Intelligence

Department of Homeland Security & Criminal Justice

ADDITIONS
(ON] 2350
(ON] 2351
(ON] 2352
(ON] 2353
(ON] 2360
(ON] 2362
(ON] 3340
(ON] 3341
(ON] 3342
(ON] 3362
(ON] 4330
(ON] 4331
(ON] 4332
(ON] 4333
(ON] 4334
(ON] 4335
(ON] 4336
(ON] 4363
(ON] 4365
(ON| 4367
(ON| 5339
(ON| 5340
(ON| 5341
(ON| 5342
(ON| 5343
(ON| 5360
(ON| 5361
(ON| 5362

Current Issues in Criminal Justice
Hate Crimes

Community Corrections

Crimes Against Children

Introduction to Cybercrime

Cybercrime Investigations

Criminal Justice Ethics

Research Methods for Criminal Justice
Multicultural Communication for Criminal Justice
Advanced Cybercrime Investigations
Law Enforcement Administration

Legal Issues in Criminal Justice
Critical Issues in Corrections

Policing and the Community

Police Corruption

War on Drugs

Prison Gangs

Introduction to Criminal Profiling

Cyber Warfare

Cybercrime Policy and Law

Ethical Issues in the Criminal Justice System
Policy Making in Criminal Justice
Criminal Sexual Behaviors

Women in Policing

Crimes Against Children

Seminar in Cybercrime

Seminar in Criminal Profiling
Criminology of Cybercrime

60



CJ 5363

(ON] 5364
(ON] 5365
CHANGES

(ON] 3322
(ON] 3322

Seminar in Cybercrime Law & Policy
Seminar in Cyber Warfare
Seminar in Cybercrime Investigations

Cybersecurity
TO
Cybercrime in the 21% Century

RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Department of Education

CHANGES
EDUC 5307

EDUC 5301

Graduate Research
TO
Research Methodology

61



Texas State University

CURRICULUM CHANGES - EFFECTIVE FALL 2016

NET

ADDITIONS/
COLLEGE/ACADEMIC UNIT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND
COMMUNICATION
Journalism and Mass Communication 6 5 0 1
COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS
Health Administration 0 25 0 -25
Health Information Management 0 1 0 -1
TOTAL 6 31 0 -25

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

School of Journalism and Mass Communication
ADDITIONS:

MC 4323 Multimedia Journalism

MC 4324 Visual Storytelling

MC 4325 Coding and Data Skills for Communicators
MC 4326 Advanced Social Media and Analytics

MC 4327 Mobile Media and Development

MC 4328 Digital Media Innovation Capstone
DELETIONS:

MC 4356H Multimedia Journalism

MC 43561 Visual Storytelling

MC 4382T Coding and Data Skills for Communicators
MC 4382U Advanced Social Media and Analytics
MC 4382V Mobile Media and Development

COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

School of Health Administration

DELETIONS:

HR 5101 Independent Study in Health Services Research
HR 5191 Field Experience and Thesis Orientation

HR 5199B Thesis

HR 5299B Thesis

HR 5301 Independent Study in Health Services Research
HR 5311 Seminar in Health Services Research

HR 5330 Biostatistics for Health Professionals

HR 5331 Research Methods in Health Services

HR 5333 Regression Analysis and Biostatistics

HR 5337 Clinical Trials and Statistical Analysis

HR 5339 Advanced Multivariate Health Data Analysis

HR 5341 Operations Research in Health Administration
HR 5351 Principles of Epidemiology

HR 5357 Clinical Epidemiology and Outcomes Research
HR 5362 Bioinformatics

HR 5363 Medical Informatics

HR 5369 Health Information Systems

HR 5383 Healthcare Marketing Research

62



Texas State University

CURRICULUM CHANGES - EFFECTIVE FALL 2016

HR 5399A Thesis

HR 5399B Thesis

HR 5495 Directed Study in Health Services Research
HR 5599B Thesis

HR 5640 Administrative Practicum

HR 5840 Administrative Internship

HR 5999B Thesis

Department of Health Information Management

DELETION:
HIM 5350 Legal Aspects of Electronic Health Information

63



CURRICULUM CHANGES
Lamar State College-Orange

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
Arts, Humanities, & Social
Sciences Division 0 0 0
Education & Mathematics Division 0 0 0
Health Sciences & Workforce
Education Division 3 10 3
TOTAL 3 10 3

Arts, Humanities, & Social Sciences Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Education & Mathematics Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Health Sciences & Workforce Education Division

ADDITIONS

ITDF 1300 Intro to Digital Forensics

ITDF 1305 Digital Data Storage Forensics
ITSE 1359 Intro to Scripting Languages

DELETIONS

CHANGES
EMSP 1401 EMT Basic to become
EMSP 1501 EMT Basic, adding one credit hour to the course

Adjust the pre- and co-requisites for the following courses:
PHRA 1301 Intro to Pharmacy

PHRA 1304 Pharmacotherapy and Disease Process
PHRA 1305 Drug Classification

PHRA 1309 Pharmaceutical Mathematics

PHRA 1313 Community Pharmacy Practice

PHRA 1349 Institutional Pharmacy Practice

64



PHRA 1445 Intravenous Admixture & Sterile Compounding
PHRA 2260 Clinical Pharmacy Practice
PHRA 2361 Clinical Pharmacy Practice

65



TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

Recommendation
The proposed Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.
Background
In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum

Matters, Subsection 1.(10)6 Out-of-state course offerings shall be submitted to the Board of
Regents for approval.

66



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:
Special Note:

Location:

Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:
Special Note:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

LAMAR UNIVERSITY
Out-of-Country Study Report 2016

Paris, France

ARTS-1301 Art Appreciation

May 21 — May 29, 2016

Mr. Richard Gachot, Associate Professor of Art & Design
3 Semester Credit Hours

Beijing and Guangzhou, China and Hong Kong

BUSI-4390 Global Enrichment

May 27 — June 6, 2016

Dr. Kakoli Bandyopadhyay, Department Chair of Information
Systems and Analysis

3 Semester Credit Hours

Beijing and Guangzhou, China and Hong Kong

BUSI-5380 Global Enrichment

May 27 — June 6, 2016

Dr. Kakoli Bandyopadhyay, Department Chair of Information
Systems and Analysis

3 Semester Credit Hours

Heredia, Costa Rica and Panama City, Panama

BUSI-4390 Global Enrichment

March 11 — March 16, 2016 (Spring Break)

Dr. Francisco Badua, Assistant Professor of Business (Accounting &
Business Law)

3 Semester Credit Hours

Study abroad component is part of Spring semester course offered on
campus at Lamar University.

Heredia, Costa Rica and Panama City, Panama Course Number and
BUSI-5380 Global Enrichment

March 11 — March 16, 2016 (Spring Break)

Dr. Francisco Badua, Assistant Professor of Business (Accounting &
Business Law)

3 Semester Credit Hours

Study abroad component is part of Spring semester course offered on
campus at Lamar University.

Johannesburg, South Africa

COMM-4999 Global Studies in Media and Culture

June 13 —July 9, 2016

Dr. Shenid Bhayroo, Assistant Professor of Broadcasting
3 Semester Credit Hours

Xi’an, China; Taipei and Tainan, Taiwan
CRI1J-4313 Deviance in Cross-Cultural Perspective

67



Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

June 6 —July 6, 2016
Dr. Cheng-Hsien Lin, Associate Professor of Criminal Justice
3 Semester Credit Hours

St. Petersburg, Russia

ENGL-4334 St. Petersburg: History and Culture

June 3 —July 15, 2016

Ms. Vera Kasyanchik, Instructor of English and Modern Languages
(Russian)

3 Semester Credit Hours

London, England, UK

FCSC-4310 Fashion Yesterday and Today in England

May 23 — June 1, 2016

Dr. Janice Kimmons, Assistant Professor & Program Director,
Fashion Retailing and Merchandising

3 Semester Credit Hours

London, England, UK

NURS-3211 Nursing and Health Care in London
May 25 - June 2, 2016

Dr. Stacey Knight, Instructor of Nursing

2 Semester Credit Hours

Calabria, Sorrento, and Rome, Italy

PSYC-3330 Psychology of Social Interaction

June 26 — July 5, 2016

Mr. Jeferson Schneidermandel, Instructor of Psychology
3 Semester Credit Hours

Calabria, Sorrento, and Rome, Italy

PSYC-3340 Industrial/Organizational Psychology
June 26 — July 5, 2016

Mr. Jarrod Rossi, Instructor of Psychology

3 Semester Credit Hours

Xi’an, China; Taipei and Tainan, Taiwan

SOCI-4300 Sociology of Food & Eating

June 6 — July 6, 2016

Dr. Chiung-Fang Chang, Associate Professor of Sociology
3 Semester Credit Hours

Athens, Aegina, Chios, Greece

SPHS-4350 Research in Health and Disability

May 22 — June 3, 2016

Dr. Vinaya Manchaiah, Associate Professor of Audiology
3 Semester Credit Hours

Athens, Aegina, Chios, Greece
SPHS-5350 Research in Health and Disability

68



Dates of Travel: May 22 — June 3, 2016
Instructor: Dr. Vinaya Manchaiah, Associate Professor of Audiology
Credit for Course: 3 Semester Credit Hours

69



Sul Ross State University
Out of State/Country Study Courses - SRSU
None to report

Location:

Course Numbers and Titles:
Dates of Study:

Dates of Travel:

Instructor:

Credit for course:

70



Texas State University

SUMMER 2016 OUT-OF-COUNTRY AND OUT-OF-STATE STUDY PROGRAMS

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Prague, Czech Republic

FIN 3318: Investment Analysis
May 27, 2016 — June 19, 2016
Dr. Ken Moon

Chester, England

HIST 3368P: The U.S. and Britain in the Sixties
HIST 4388: Problems in History

HIST 5351D: Politics & Society of Postwar
America, 1945-Present

HIST 5390: Problems in Historical Research
July 10, 2016 — August 11, 2016

Dr. Mary Brennan

Chester, England

HIST 5319: The Age of the Tudors
July 10, 2016 — August 11, 2016
Dr. Bryan Mann

Chester, England

HIST 3368R: History of Rock and Roll

HIST 3378: History of Blues

HIST 5390: Problems in Historical Research
July 10, 2016 — August 11, 2016

Dr. Jason Mellard

London and Newcastle, England

CDIS 5350: Multicultural Issues in Communication
Disorders

July 23, 2016 — August 6, 2016

Lori Stiritz

Rotterdam, The Netherlands

POSI 4379: Independent Study

POSI 5398: Directed Reading and Research
June 28, 2016 — July 12, 2016

Dr. Willard Fields

Chintsa, South Africa

Cl 7386: Directed Research
July 10, 2016 — August 7, 2016
Dr. Lori Assaf

71



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Arizona, New Mexico, Nevada, Texas, Utah, USA
GEOL 4320 Topics in Field Geology

June 5, 2016 — July 1, 2016

Dr. Suzon Jammes

Arizona, New Mexico, Nevada, Texas, Utah, USA
GEO 5316 Applied Physical Geography

June 5, 2016 — July 1, 2016

Dr. Kimberly Meitzen

Arizona, New Mexico, Nevada, Texas, Utah, USA
GEO 3325 Geomorphology

June 5, 2016 — July 1 2016

Dr. Richard Earl

New Mexico, Texas, USA

ANTH 4630 Archaeological Field School
June 8, 2016 — July 1, 2016

Dr. Britt Bousman

72



SEMESTER

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

PROGRAM

Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Anthropology
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Education/Honors
Business
Business
Modern Languages
Modern Languages

Modern Languages

COUNTRY

Austria

Austria

Austria

Austria

Belize

Cambodia

Cambodia

Cambodia

Cambodia

Cambodia

Cambodia

Cambodia

Cambodia

Chile

Chile

Costa Rica

Costa Rica

Costa Rica

Texas State University

Spring, Summer, and Fall 2015

COURSES

OFFERED

GER 2310

GER 2320

GER 4390

GER 4390

ANTH 4630

Cl 4355

Cl1 5339

Cl1 5375

Cl1 5376

GS 3310

GS 3320

HON 2380l

HON 4391

ECO 5320

BLAW 5368G

SPAN 2310

SPAN 2320

SPAN 4390

HOURS OF

CREDIT

73

NUMBER OF

STUDENTS

15

20

10

12

30

32

17

19

OUT-OF-COUNTRY STUDY PROGRAMS ANNUAL REPORT

INSTRUCTOR

Ewa Siwak
Ewa Siwak
Ewa Siwak
Ewa Siwak
James Garber
Gail Dickinson
Gail Dickinson
Gail Dickinson
Gail Dickinson
Maureen Lemke
Maureen Lemke
Heather Galloway
Heather Galloway
Diego Vacaflores
Rivero
Alexis Stokes
Sergio Martinez
Sergio Martinez

Sergio Martinez

COSTTO

UNIVERSITY

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

COST PER

STUDENT

$2,873.00 (1)
$2,873.00 (1)
$2,873.00 (1)
$2,873.00 (1)
$2,833.00 (2)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,431.00 (3)
$2,109.00 (4)
$2,109.00 (4)
$2,983.00 (5)
$2,983.00 (5)

$2,983.00 (5)



Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Modern Languages
Geography
Geography
Geography

Business
Business
Business
Business
Business
Business
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work
Liberal Arts/Social Work

Liberal Arts/Social Work

Costa Rica
Cuba
Cuba
Cuba

Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England

England

SPAN 4390

GEO 4310

GEO 5308

GEO 7308

ACC 2361

BA 4300

ECO 3320

ECO 2314

FIN 3318

FIN 4318

ANTH 1312

ANTH 3305

ANTH 4320

ANTH 4360

ANTH 4360

ANTH 5320

ANTH 5390

SOCI 3353

SOCI 3390

SOCI 4360

SOCI 5371

SOCI 5371

SOWK 3339

SOWK 4360

74

13

12

14

Sergio Martinez
Sarah Blue
Sarah Blue
Sarah Blue

Ludmila Krylova
John Mogab
John Mogab
John Mogab

Kenneth Moon

Kenneth Moon
Jon McGee
Jon McGee
Jon McGee
Jon McGee
Jon McGee
Jon McGee
Jon McGee
Robert Price
Robert Price
Robert Price
Robert Price
Robert Price

Stacie McGee

Stacie McGee

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

$2,983.00 (5)
$2,757.00 (6)
$2,757.00 (6)
$2,757.00 (6)
$3,491.00 (7)
$3,491.00 (7)
$3,491.00 (7)
$3,491.00 (7)
$3,491.00 (7)
$3,491.00 (7)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)
$3,383.00 (8)

$3,383.00 (8)



Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
History
Theatre
Theatre
Theatre
Theatre

Communication
Studies/Honors

Communication
Studies/Honors

Communication
Studies/Honors

Communication
Studies/Honors

England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England

England

HIST 2310

HIST 4317

HIST 4318T

HIST 5318C

HIST 5390

HIST 4318U

HIST 4350U

HIST 5345Q

HIST 5390

HIST 3368R

HIST 5390

HIST 3368A

HIST 4388

HIST 5371

HIST 5372

HIST 5390

TH 4323

TH 4324

TH 5323

TH 5324

COMM 4315

COMM 5315

COMM 5315

HON 1390G

75

23

19

19

Bryan Mann
Bryan Mann
Bryan Mann
Bryan Mann
Bryan Mann
Jessica Pliley
Jessica Pliley
Jessica Pliley
Jessica Pliley
Gary Hartman
Gary Hartman
Patricia Denton
Patricia Denton
Patricia Denton
Patricia Denton
Patricia Denton
Charles Ney
Charles Ney
Charles Ney
Charles Ney
Steven Beebe
Steven Beebe
Steven Beebe

Steven Beebe

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,283.00 (9)
$3,897.00 (10)
$3,897.00 (10)
$3,897.00 (10)
$3,897.00 (10)
$4,283.00 (11)
$4,283.00 (11)
$4,283.00 (11)

$4,283.00 (11)



Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Health Education

Health Education

Health Education

Health Education

Health Education

Mass Communication

Mass Communication

Mass Communication

Mass Communication

Mass Communication

Mass Communication

Mass Communication

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

Liberal Arts/Honors

England
England
England
England
England

England and
France

England and
France

England and
France

England and
France

England and
France

England and
France

England and
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France

France

France

H ED 3360

H ED 4347

H ED 4347

H ED 5347

H ED 5374

MC 4376F

MC 5311

MC 5322

MC 4310

MC 43820

MC 5310

MC 5324

FR 1410

FR 1420

FR 2310

FR 2320

FR 4370

FR 4390

FR 4390

HON 3395L

ENG 3302

ENG 3307

ENG 5390

HON 4391

76

16

17

David Wiley
David Wiley
David Wiley
David Wiley
David Wiley
Bruce Smith
Bruce Smith
Bruce Smith
Sandhya Rao
Sandhya Rao
Sandhya Rao
Sandhya Rao
Carole Martin
Carole Martin
Carole Martin
Carole Martin
Carole Martin
Carole Martin
Carole Martin
Carole Martin

Rebecca Bell-
Metereau

Rebecca Bell-
Metereau

Rebecca Bell-
Metereau

Rebecca Bell-
Metereau

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

$4,605.00 (12)
$4,605.00 (12)
$4,605.00 (12)
$4,605.00 (12)
$4,605.00 (12)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,279.00 (13)
$3,272.00 (14)
$3,272.00 (14)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)
$3,033.00 (15)

$3,033.00 (15)



Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Spring
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer
Summer

Summer

English
English
English
English
Art & Design
Art & Design
Art & Design
Modern Languages/Honors
Modern Languages/Honors
Modern Languages/Honors
Modern Languages/Honors
Modern Languages/Honors
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Nursing
Political Science
Political Science
Political Science
Political Science
Education
Education

Education

Ireland
Ireland
Ireland
Ireland
Italy
Italy
Italy
Italy
Italy
Italy
Italy
Italy
Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
Nicaragua
Peru
Peru
Peru
Peru
South Africa
South Africa

South Africa

ENG 3311

ENG 3341

ENG 5323

ENG 5395

ARTH 4311

ARTS 4308D

ARTS 4308l

ITAL 1420

ITAL 2310

ITAL 2320

HON 3391W

HON 3397H

JAPA 2310

JAPA 2320

LING 4390

LING 4390

NURS 4280

POSI 3325

POSI 4388

POSI 5385

POSI 5398

Cl 4378

ClI 5375

RDG 4380

77

12

12

28

10

10

15

13

35

Nancy Wilson
Steve Wilson
Steve Wilson
Nancy Wilson
Alan Pizer
Jessica Mallios
Shannon Faseler
Moira Jackson
Moira Jackson
Moira Jackson
Moira Jackson
Moira Jackson
Mayumi Moriuchi
Mayumi Moriuchi
Mayumi Moriuchi
Mayumi Moriuchi
Elizabeth Biggan

Omar Sanchez-
Sibony

Omar Sanchez-
Sibony

Omar Sanchez-
Sibony

Omar Sanchez-
Sibony
Lori Assaf

Lori Assaf

Lori Assaf

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)
$9037.50

(Resident Credit)

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

$2,781.00 (16)
$2,781.00 (16)
$2,781.00 (16)
$2,781.00 (16)
$5,415.00 (17)
$5,415.00 (17)
$5,415.00 (17)
$5,140.00 (18)
$4,901.00 (19)
$4,901.00 (19)
$4,901.00 (19)
$4,901.00 (19)
$3,731.00 (20)
$3,731.00 (20)
$3,731.00 (20)
$3,731.00 (20)
$4,0004.36 (21)
$3,353.00 (22)
$3,353.00 (22)
$3,353.00 (22)
$3,353.00 (22)
$3,263.00 (23)
$3,263.00 (23)

$3,263.00 (23)



Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Summer

Education
Business
Business
Business
Business
Business
Business

Political Science

Political Science

Political Science
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages
Modern Languages

English/Mass
Communication

English/Mass
Communication

English/Mass
Communication

English/Mass
Communication

English/Mass
Communication

English/Mass
Communication

South Africa
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain

Spain

RDG 5380

BA 4300

BA 4315

CIS 3380

MGT 4330

MGT 3375

MGT 4335

POSI 2310

POSI 2320

POSI 4379

SPAN 2310

SPAN 2320

SPAN 4390

SPAN 4390

SPAN 2310

SPAN 2320

SPAN 4390

SPAN 4390

ENG 3341

MC 4303

MC 4310

MC 4311

MC 5310

MC 5322

78

10

15

14

19

12

17

17

19

21

10

14

Lori Assaf
Vivek Shah
Vivek Shah
Vivek Shah
Vivek Shah

Dennis Smart
Dennis Smart
Maria de la Luz
Valverde
Hassan Tajalli
Maria de la Luz
Valverde
Antonio Gragera
Antonio Gragera
Antonio Gragera
Antonio Gragera

Yasmine Beale-
Rosano-Rivaya

Yasmine Beale-
Rosano-Rivaya

Yasmine Beale-
Rosano-Rivaya

Yasmine Beale-
Rosano-Rivaya
Edna Rehbein
Michael McBride
Michael McBride
Michael McBride

Michael McBride

Michael McBride

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

$3,263.00 (23)
$3,333.00 (24)
$3,333.00 (24)
$3,333.00 (24)
$3,333.00 (24)
$3,333.00 (24)
$3,333.00 (24)
$2,683.00 (25)
$2,683.00 (25)
$2,683.00 (25)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$2,861.00 (26)
$3,645.00 (27)
$3,645.00 (27)
$3,645.00 (27)
$3,645.00 (27)
$3,645.00 (27)

$3,645.00 (27)



Spring
Spring
Spring
Spring
Spring

Spring

(1)

2

3)

4)

)

(6)

(7

®)

Ricardo de la

Modern Languages Spain SPAN 3340 3 3 Fuente
Ricardo de la
Modern Languages Spain SPAN 3370 3 3 Fuente
Ricardo de la
Modern Languages Spain SPAN 3371 3 3 Fuente
Ricardo de la
Modern Languages Spain SPAN 4380B 3 2 Fuente
Ricardo de la
Modern Languages Spain SPAN 4390 3 1 Fuente
Ricardo de la
Modern Languages Spain SPAN 4390 3 1 Fuente

Texas State University Out-of-Country Study Programs
Spring, Summer, and fall 2015

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,156.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,590.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $1,399.00 and other expenses of $1,434.00.

Typical enrollment was in 1 course at a total cost of $2,833.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $1,714.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,148.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $1,392.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $2,826.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,266.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,700.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,040.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 1 course at a total cost of $2,757.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,774.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,208.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,666.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,100.00.

79

$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)
$0 (Extension)

$0 (Extension)

$8,647.00 (28)
$8,647.00 (28)
$8,647.00 (28)
$8,647.00 (28)
$8,647.00 (28)

$8,647.00 (28)



)] Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,566.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,000.00.

(10)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $3,180.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,614.00.

(11)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $3,566.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $5,000.00.

(12)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $3,888.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $5,322.00

(13)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,562.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,996.00.

(14)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,316.00 and other expenses of $956.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,989.00.

(15)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,316.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,750.00.

(16)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,064.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,498.00.

(17)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $4,698.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $6,132.00.

(18)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $4,184.00 and other expenses of $956.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $5,857.00.

(19)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $4,184.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $5,618.00.

(20)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $3,014.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,448.00.

(21)  Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $3,006.00 and other expenses of $998.36.
Typical enrollment was in 1 course at a total cost of $4,004.36.

80



(22)

(23)

24)

(25)

(26)

27

(28)

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,636.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,070.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,546.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,980.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,616.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,050.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $1,966.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,400.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,144.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $3,578.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $2,928.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 2 courses at a total cost of $4,362.00.

Assumes student enrolled in 1 course with travel expenses of $7,930.00 and other expenses of $717.00.
Typical enrollment was in 4 courses at a total cost of $10,798.00.

81



Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

Alan Tinsley, Chair
David Montagne

Bill Scott

Action Items

©CoNo~WNE

13.
14.

Consent
15.
16.
17.

LU: Authorization to Set Board Rates

LU: Authorization to Set Room Rates

SHSU: Authorization to Set Board Rates

SHSU: Authorization to Set Room Rates

SRSU: Authorization to Set Board Rates

SRSU: Authorization to Set Room Rates

TXST: Authority to Set Board Rates

TXST: Authority to Set Room Rates

TXST: Add Program Fee for Master's Programs in McCoy College of Business
Administration

LSCPA: Tuition for Non-credit Courses

TSUS: Delegation of Authority to Chancellor to Bind Systemwide Coverage for
Property, Government Crime, Automobile Collision and Liability and Directors',
Officers' and Employment Practices Insurance

TSUS: Consideration and action with respect to the “Twenty-First Supplemental
Resolution to the Master Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery
of Board of Regents, Texas State University System Revenue Financing System
Revenue Bonds, in One or More Series; and Approving and Authorizing
Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto "

TSUS: Depository Funds Policy Feb 2016

TSUS: Texas State University System Supplemental Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan
and Texas State University System Optional Retirement Program Plan

TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances

TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments
TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

82



LU: Authorization to Set Board Rates

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar University be allowed to restructure its existing Meal Plans and implement
the new Meal Plans as listed below, to be effective beginning Fall 2016.

Existing Meal Plans to be Replaced:

Semester Plan 2015-2016
Fall/Spring All Access + $125 DB $1,525
Fall/Spring 14 Meals/Week + $150 DB 1,400
Fall/Spring 10 Meals/Week + $350 DB 1,400
Fall/Spring 90 Meals + $450 DB 1,290
Each Summer 50 Meals + $100 DB 450
Commuter Only 50 Meals + $200 DB 560
Graduate Student Only (new) 995

New Proposed Meal Plans:

Semester Plan 2016-2017

Fall/Spring All Access + $125 DB $1,550
Fall/Spring 14 Meals/Week + $150 DB 1,425
Fall/Spring 10 Meals/Week + $350 DB 1,425
Fall/Spring 90 Meals + $450 DB 1,315
Each Summer 50 Meals + $100 DB 459
Commuter Only 50 Meals + $200 DB 560
Graduate Only 50 Meals + $400 DB 0

Explanation

The proposed increase is based on the impact of inflation, rising costs of goods,
insurance, and other operating costs required to meet student demands.

The new structure slightly increases revenue (by approximately 2%) with cost

containment options for our students. The rates as shown include tax. The
Graduate rate was eliminated due to lack of interest in the program.

83



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

1 Institution | Lamar University | Effective Date Fall 2016

2 Type of Revenue | Meal Plan Rate |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification Implementing the new schedule of meal plans will offer students choices more
suitable to their demands. The requested rate increase last fiscal year only
offset a portion of additional operational expenses due to escalating costs.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Staffing analysis have been performed and adjustments were made accordingly
where possible. The purchasing process has also been analyzed and
streamlined where necessary.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change

Rate Rate % Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall/Spring All Access + $125 DB $1,526.32  $ 1,550.00 1.55% Meal Plan 421 $ 9,969.28
Fall/Spring 14 Meals/Week + $150 DB 1,401.84 1,425.00 1.65% Meal Plan 213 4,933.08
Fall/Spring 10 Meals/Week + $350 DB 1,401.84 1,425.00 1.65% Meal Plan 417 9,657.72
Fall/Spring 90 Meals + $450 DB 1,293.59 1,315.00 1.66% Meal Plan 1,073 22,972.93
Each Summer 50 Meals + $100 DB 454.65 459.00 0.96% Meal Plan 667 2,901.45
Commuter Only 50 Meals + $200 DB 562.90 560.00 -0.52% Meal Plan 100 (290.00)

Graduate Only 995.90 - -100.00% Meal Plan 0 -
Total for Fiscal Year $  50,144.46

6 Expenditure Plan

(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)

Cost of Goods Sold 10,028.89
Salaries and Wages

Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)

Professional Fees and Services

Travel

Materials and Supplies 5,014.45
Communications and Utilities 7,521.67
Repairs and Maintenance 17,550.56

Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense

Scholarships 10,028.89
Other

Other

Total for Fiscal Year S 50,144.46
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance 2015

Education and General Fund $ 1,340,326
Designated Fund $ 27,218,832
Auxiliary Fund $ 7,094,037

8 Student Election & Hearing

Designated Tuition: Date of Hearing
Fees: Date of Last Election (if required) Outcome

(For / Against)

9 Residence Hall Occupancy

Capacity (# of Beds Available)
Occupancy (Avg % for FY 2015)

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlIsx

84



LU: Residence Hall Lease

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar University be allowed to implement a new option in its Residence Hall
Lease to include an optional rate as listed below, to be effective beginning Fall

2016, as well as increasing existing rates approximately 2%.

2015-2016 2016-2017
Graduate
Fall/Spring $1,390/semester $0/semester
Married
Fall/Spring $3,939/semester $4,010/semester
Summer $875/term $890/term

Single, 2-Person Suite
Fall/Spring
Summer

Single, 3-Person Suite
Fall/Spring
Summer

Double,3-Person Suite
Fall/Spring
Summer

$2,626/semester
$584/term

$0/semester
$0/term

$0/semester
$0/term

Explanation

$2,675/semester
$595/term

$2,400/semester
$535/term

$1,800/semester
$400/term

Lamar University requests a new Residence Hall single-occupancy, 3-person
suite lease rate as well as double-occupancy, 3-person suite rate. These new
rates will provide a double occupancy room with a bunk bed, study desk and

chair, as well as a shared common living area and bathroom.

The University is implementing this plan to address a pressing need for optional
affordable housing. Starting with a cluster of 69 beds this plan will be increased
and/or expanded as needed.

All other existing Residence Hall Lease rates will increase approximately 2%.

85



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution | Lamar University |  Effective Date

Type of Revenue|

Residence Hall Rent-Graduate

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification
participation in program.

The previously requested lease rate for graduates will not be available due to lack of|

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the

increase?

Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of  Revenue from
Type of Revenue  Revenue Proposed
Current  Proposed % Unit (SCH, Units (SCH, Change
Rate Rate Change Student, etc.) Students. Cols ((R)-[A))
Fall 1,390 - -100% individual bedroom - -
Spring 1,390 - -100% individual bedroom - -
Summer | 310 - -100% individual bedroom - -
Summer I 310 - -100% individual bedroom - -
Total for Fiscal Year $ -
Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages -
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies -
Communications and Ultilities -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships -
Other ____ Furniture -
Other
Total for Fiscal Year $ -
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance 2015
Education and General Fund $ 1,340,326
Designated Fund $ 27,218,832
Auxiliary Fund $ 7,094,037
Student Election & Hearing
Designated Tuition: Date of Hearing N/A
Fees: Date of Last Election (ifrequired) | | Outcome
(For / Against)

Residence Hall Occupancy
Capacity (# of Beds Available)
Occupancy (Avg % for FY 2015)

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xIsx

2,491
88.85%

86



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution | Lamar University |

Effective Date

Type of Revenue|

Residence Hall Rent-Married Suite |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification

renovation goals.

The requested additional lease rates allows the university to compete with off-
campus housing for students and ultimately afford the current long-range and

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Several capital improvement projects have been postponed. Residence Life has
also combined service contracts with other on-campus departments to reduce

expenses.
Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of  Revenue from
Type of Revenue  Revenue Proposed
Current  Proposed % Unit (SCH, Units (SCH, Change
Rate Rate Change Student, etc.) Students. Cols ((B)-(A))
Fall 3,939 4,010 1.80% individual bedroom 9 639
Spring 3,939 4,010 1.80% individual bedroom 9 639
Summer | 875 890 1.71% individual bedroom 9 135
Summer Il 875 890 1.71% individual bedroom 9 135
Total for Fiscal Year $ 1,548
Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages 77
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies 232
Communications and Utilities 310
Repairs and Maintenance 232
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships 155
Other ___ Furniture 542
Other
Total for Fiscal Year $ 1,548
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance 2015
Education and General Fund $ 1,340,326
Designated Fund $ 27,218,832
Auxiliary Fund $ 7,094,037
Student Election & Hearing
Designated Tuition: Date of Hearing N/A
Fees: Date of Last Election (if required) Outcome
(For / Against)
Residence Hall Occupancy
Capacity (# of Beds Available) 2,491
Occupancy (Avg % for FY 2015) 88.85%

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlIsx

87



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution | Lamar University |

Effective Date

Type of Revenue| Residence Hall Rent-Single-Occupancy Room, 2-Person Suite

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification |The requested additional lease rates allows the university to compete with off-

renovation goals.

campus housing for students and ultimately afford the current long-range and

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the

Several capital improvement projects have been postponed. Residence Life has
also combined service contracts with other on-campus departments to reduce

increase?

expenses.
Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of  Revenue from
Type of Revenue Revenue Proposed
Current  Proposed % Unit (SCH, Units (SCH, Change
Rate Rate Change Student, etc.) Students. Cols ((B)-(A))
Fall 2,626 2,675 1.87% individual bedroom 2,459 120,491
Spring 2,626 2,675 1.87% individual bedroom 2,459 120,491
Summer | 584 595 1.88% individual bedroom 2,459 27,049
Summer I 584 595 1.88% individual bedroom 2,459 27,049
Total for Fiscal Year $ 295,080
Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages 14,754
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies 44,262
Communications and Utilities 59,016
Repairs and Maintenance 44,262
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships 29,508
Other ___ Furniture 103,278
Other
Total for Fiscal Year $ 295,080
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance 2015
Education and General Fund $ 1,340,326
Designated Fund $ 27,218,832
Auxiliary Fund $ 7,094,037
Student Election & Hearing
Designated Tuition: Date of Hearing N/A
Fees: Date of Last Election (if required) Outcome
(For / Against)
Residence Hall Occupancy
Capacity (# of Beds Available) 2,491
Occupancy (Avg % for FY 2015) 88.85%

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlIsx

88



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution [

Lamar University |

Effective Date

Type of Revenue|

Residence Hall Rent-Single-Occupancy Room, 3-Person Suite |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification

The requested additional lease rates allows the university to compete with off-
campus housing for students and ultimately afford the current long-range and
renovation goals.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the

increase?

Several capital improvement projects have been postponed. Residence Life has
also combined service contracts with other on-campus departments to reduce

expenses.
Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of  Revenue from
Type of Revenue Revenue Proposed
Current  Proposed % Unit (SCH, Units (SCH, Change
Rate Rate Change Student, etc.) Students, Cols ((B)-(A))
Fall - 2,400 100.00% individual bedroom 23 55,200
Spring - 2,400 100.00% individual bedroom 23 55,200
Summer | - 535 100.00% individual bedroom 23 12,305
Summer Il - 535 100.00% individual bedroom 23 12,305
Total for Fiscal Year $ 135,010
Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages 6,751
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies 20,252
Communications and Utilities 27,002
Repairs and Maintenance 20,252
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships 13,501
Other ____ Furniture 47,254
Other
Total for Fiscal Year $ 135,010
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance 2015
Education and General Fund $ 1,340,326
Designated Fund $ 27,218,832
Auxiliary Fund $ 7,094,037
Student Election & Hearing
Designated Tui<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>